HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 13, 2009
8:40 a. m

8:40: 49 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 8:40 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Thomas, Jr., Vice-Chair
Representative Allan Austerman
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Anna Faircl ough
Representative Richard Foster
Representative Les Gara

Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly

Represent ati ve Wodi e Sal non

MEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Conrad Jackson, Staff, Representative Kurt dson; Tyson
Fick, Legislative Liaison, Departnent of Commerce, Conmunity
and Econom c Devel opnent; Mel ani e Lesh, Legislative Liaison,
Departnment of Natural Resources (DNR)

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Lorie Hovanec, Director, Divisions of Banking & Securities,
Department of Commerce, Community and Econom c Devel opnent;
Patrice Wal sh, Consuner Finance Chief, Division of Banking &
Securities, Departnment of Commerce, Community and Econom c
Devel opnent; Chris Maisch, Director, Dvision of Forestry,
Department of Natural Resources

SUMVARY

HB 221 "An Act relating to the state's participation in
the federal Nationwi de Mrtgage Licensing System
and Registry, and to nortgage |ending regulation
and licensing; and providing for an effective
date."

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 04/13/09 8:40 A M



CSHB 221 (L&C) was REPORTED out of Committee with
“no recomrendation” and with fiscal note #1 by the
Departnment of Commerce, Community and Econom c
Devel opnent .

HB 162 "An Act establishing the Southeast State Forest
and relating to the Southeast State Forest; and
providing for an effective date."

HB 162 was REPORTED out of Committee with “no
recomendation” and with zero fiscal note #1 by
t he Departnent of Natural Resources.

HB 212 "An  Act nodifying the Alaska unenpl oynent
i nsurance statutes to conply with the requirenents
of the federal economc stinmulus bill by
redefining the base period for determning
eligibility for unenpl oynent benefits; and
providing for an effective date."

HB 212 was schedul ed but not heard.
8:42:10 AM

#hb221
HOUSE BI LL NO. 221

"An Act relating to the state's participation in the
f eder al Nati onw de Mdrtgage Licensing System and
Registry, and to nortgage Ilending regulation and
licensing; and providing for an effective date."

CONRAD JACKSON, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE KURT OLSON, SPONSOR,
introduced HB 221. He reported that the bill is a quick fix
at the request of the Departnment of Commerce, Community and
Econom ¢ Devel opnent so that Al aska can participate in the
Nati onal Mortgage Licensing System (NWS).

8:42:49 AM

TYSON FICK, LEG SLATIVE LIAI SON, DEPARTMENT OF COMVERCE,
COMVUNI TY AND ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT, related that shortly
after the state passed its own nortgage licensing |aw, the
federal governnent passed their own version called the
Secure and Fair Enforcenent of Mrtgage Licensing Act of
2008 ( SAFE). This Act sets a floor level for conpliance
made up of database, registry, and national background
check, as well as statutory changes. He explained that the
time sensitive piece of the bill is joining the database.
He drew attention to the fiscal note for $98,000 from
recei pt supported services to pay for a $50,000 one-tine
fee, $20,000 to wupdate the conputer system and the
remai nder for travel for training.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/13/09 8:40 A M



8:44: 08 AM

Representative Austerman noticed that the bill was
i ntroduced on April 8. He wondered when the federal act was
passed. M. Fick thought it was last July. He related that
HB 221 is part of a larger bill and deals only wth the
time-sensitive piece.

Representative Austerman requested the bill nunber of the
larger bill. M. Fick said it was HB 145 and SB 149.
8.45:23 AM

Representative Fairclough asked how nmuch research had been
done regarding the exchange of information when Al aska
provides information to a national database.

LORI E HOVANEC, DI RECTOR, DI VI SI ONS OF BANKI NG & SECURI TI ES,
DEPARTMENT OF COMVERCE, COVMUNI TY AND ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT
testifying via teleconference, requested clarification of
t he questi on.

Representative Fairclough restated the question to ask how
data is shared with the rest of the nation. She was | ooking
for “strings attached”.

Ms. Hovanek explained the purpose of the national data base
is to share information about nortgage professionals and
conpani es nationally, provide transparency, and streanline
the |icensing process.

Representative Fairclough asked if the information would be
shared with other national organizations. Ms. Hovanek
assured that it was a closed, secure system

8:47:42 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if there were any questions of policy
concern.

Representative Fairclough pointed out a letter of good faith
fromthe Al aska Association of Mrtgage Brokers which noted
that HUD has the authority to grant an extension to the

states. She wondered where the bill was held up.

Representative A son related that HB 145, a thirty-six page
bill, was in Labor and Comrerce. It was felt that the
smaller bill would have an easier time noving through the

system and would show a good faith effort to the federal
gover nnent .

Representative Fairclough wondered if there was a back out
clause. M. Fick did not know.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/ 13/09 8:40 A M



8:50: 29 AM

Ms. Hovanec stated that there is no choice whether to join
or not. Alaska is scheduled to join the national I|icensing
system on August 1, which is very close to the July 30
deadl i ne.

Representative Fairclough voiced ~concerns about t he
consequences of not thoroughly understanding the issues
related to nortgage |ending. M. Hovanec opined that it is
a great system The intent is to handle all 1licensing
through the national data base, but the state can still
issue the license. The nortgage conpani es and professionals

will submit their license information and their fingerprint
cards to the national database. The FBI wll do the
background check, and then the information is passed back to
the state. Current state statutes apply until the state
conmes into conpliance with the SAFE Act. It is a federa
requi r enent t hat the applicant subm t the license

information to the national database.

8:53:11 AM

Representative Kelly asked what happens if the state does
not join. M. Hovanec explained that if the state does not
join, the US Departnment of Housing and Urban Devel opnent
(HUD) will set up its own requirenents, which would not be
good for the industry.

8:53:57 AM

Representative Austerman spoke of the issue of dealing with
rogue conpani es. He wondered what options the state has to
turn a conpany down.

8:54:29 AM

PATRI CE WALSH, CONSUMER FI NANCE CHI EF, DI VI SI ON OF BANKI NG &
SECURI TI ES, DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COVMUNITY AND ECONOM C
DEVELOPMENT, testified via teleconference, and expl ai ned the
way suitability for licensing is determ ned. She rel ated
that the sanme criteria found in current nortgage statutes
woul d be used to screen applicants. |f an applicant has had
a banking-related felony the license is denied. The
nati onal database will provide infornmation about problenms an
applicant may have had in anot her state.

Representative Fairclough noted that Representative O son
agrees with the bill.

8:56:24 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/ 13/09 8:40 A M



Representative Fairclough MOVED to report CSHB 221 (L&C) out
of Commttee wth individual recomendati ons and the
acconpanyi ng fiscal note.

Representative Austerman OBJECTED to conment. He spoke
agai nst the idea of “nationalization one step at a tine”.

Representative Austerman W THDREW hi s obj ecti on
There being NO OBJECTIQON, it was so ordered.
CSHB 221 (L&) was REPORTED out of Conmittee with “no

recomendation” and with fiscal note #1 by the Departnent of
Commer ce, Community and Econom ¢ Devel opnent .

AT- EASE: 8:57:53 AM
RECONVENED: 8:59:27 AM
#hb162

HOUSE BILL NO. 162

"An Act establishing the Southeast State Forest and
relating to the Southeast State Forest; and providing
for an effective date."

MELANI E LESH, LEG SLATIVE LIAISON, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES (DNR), introduced HB 162, which would establish a
new Sout heast State Forest (SESF). The bill is the state’s
effort to ensure that tinber processing continues to be part
of the econony in Southeast Al aska. She noted a zero fiscal
note by DNR. There was a very thorough hearing of the bill
previously in the House Resources Committee and in the
Senate Community and Regional Affairs Commttee.

Ms. Lesh reported that the majority of tinmber in southern
Sout heast is on federal l|and, but federal tinber sales have
been in decline. Local mlls now depend heavily on state
timber for survival. Demand for Southeast tinber for wood
energy is also increasing, further raising the need for
securing a tinber base for this region

Ms. Lesh explained that the proposed bill consists of 20
parcels that are currently classified as general use state
| and. She referred to nmaps of those parcels contained in
the nenbers’ packets. Regarding this proposal, DNR has
briefed many statew de groups. Letters of support are also
i ncluded in the packet.

9:01: 55 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze inquired about the major harvesting and
processing forestry projects. Ms. Lesh deferred to M.
Mai sch.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/ 13/09 8:40 A M



CHRI'S MAI SCH, DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF FORESTRY, DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL  RESOURCES, testified via teleconference, and
reported that about 50,000 acres of forestry land in
Sout heast are currently managed by the state. This proposal
woul d desi gnate about 25,000 acres as state forest. There
are three mdsize or larger mlls in Southeast, as well as
numerous small mlls.

M. Misch shared that the legislation is part of a nulti-

faceted strategy. He related the process used to discuss
t he proposal. He explained comunities’ concerns about
muni ci pal entitlenent. The bill wll grandfather in any

communities for municipal entitlenent selection. He pointed
out that Wangell was currently going through the selection
process. He noted a zero fiscal note acconpanying the bill.

M. Maisch enphasized the inportance of transferring from
old growh to second growth managenent in Southeast. He
di scussed pre-conmerci al thinning.

9:07: 33 AM

Vi ce-Chair Thomas asked why all the state land was not
included in the proposed state forest. M. Misch discussed
how t he | and was assigned to beconme state forest.

Vi ce-Chair Thomas pointed out that recently a bill giving up
41,000 acres of state land was passed. He wondered why
university |lands were not included. M. Maisch thought it

was due to a recent Supreme Court ruling and lack of tine.
He suggested that | ands could be added in the future.

Vi ce-Chair Thomas asked what the sustained yield would be.
M. Maisch thought there would be 13 mllion board feet per
year .

M. Miisch added that all 50,000 acres would be managed,
including the 25,000 not within the state forest.

9:10:17 AM

Vi ce-Chair Thomas pointed out that a lot of land was |eft
out. He suggested that all |ands should be included now, in
order to prevent future battles.

Representative Kelly asked if the land is still open to
mning once it goes into the state forest category. M .
Mai sch said it was.

Representative Kelly asked what would happen if this bill

does not pass. M. Miisch explained that the bill allows
for the start of comercial thinning. A percentage of
tinmber receipts are prioritized for reforestation work. It

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/ 13/09 8:40 A M



would allow DNR to be able to harvest the trees in the
future

Representative Kelly asked what happens if the state wants

to do a renote cabin release. He wondered if the bill would
prevent that. M. Misch believed it would. It would take
| egi sl ati ve change. He pointed out that many other | ands
are set aside for that purpose. Representative Kelly

commented on problens with access to those areas.

9:15: 26 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze echoed those sentinments.

Representative Gara asked about a parcel near Thorne Bay.
He wondered if it was in the Thorne River drainage. M .
Mai sch said it does not appear to be. Representative Gara
poi nted out that the Thorne River is a Steel head and Sal non
dr ai nage. He wondered if the 70-foot clear-cut buffer was
in place. M. Maisch reported that all regulations would

apply.
9:17:43 AM

Representati ve Gara asked about rules that say other options
have to be |ooked at before cutting the old growh. M.
Mai sch reported on regulations relating to nmanaging old
gr ow h. The Al aska Departnent of Fish and Gane | ooked at
water quality issues and supports this |egislation.

Representative Gara asked about replanting requirenents.
M. Maisch shared the restoration regul ations. He conmented
that in Southeast, forests reforest well on their own.

Representative Gara voiced concern about care needed in
deal i ng wi th drai nage.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted who was in support of the bill. M.
Mai sch |isted others who have endorsed the bill.

9:21: 00 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze noted a zero fiscal note by the Departnent
of Natural Resources. He requested assurance that nore
nmoney would not be requested in the future. M. Maisch

reviewed the funding sources, which require no additiona
f undi ng.

9:21: 53 AM

Vi ce-Chair Thomas MOVED to report HB 162 out of Conmittee
wi th individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
note. There being NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 04/ 13/09 8:40 A M



HB 162 was REPORTED  out of Conmttee wth
recomendation” and wth zero fiscal note #1 by
Depart ment of Natural Resources.

HB 212 was schedul ed but not heard.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 9:22 AM

[13 no
t he

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/ 13/09 8:40 A M



